

Meeting Minutes - Draft

City Council

Thursday, March 19, 2020		1:00 PM	Council Chambers
	Sp	ecial Called Council Meeting	
Call to Order			
	Council Presid	ent Wayne Trawick called the meeting to or	rder at 1:02 p.m.
Roll Call			
	Charles Ebert, Koniar, City Ac	nebers were present with the exception of C III, who was absent due to an illness. Also j Iministrator Mike Thompson, City Clerk Kat arby, David Wilson, Sandra Pate, Sue Steige Inesley	present: Mayor John ty Taylor, Wynter
	Present: 6 - Pre Ral	sident Wayne Trawick,Council Member Vera ph Hellmich,Council Member Rick Blackwell,(ert III and Mayor J Koniar	
		uncil Member Charles Ebert III	
Pledge of Alle Ordinances, R	-	d Other Business	
<u>20-0165</u>	PROVISION F	CE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE, AND OR THE PAYMENT, OF GENERAL OBLIG FEDERALLY TAXABLE), SERIES 2020-B	ATION
	This ordinance is too large for Legistar to print. It is attached in its entirety.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Foley Refunding 2020. Agreement Re Min Ordinance (05286433x80C68)	utes with 2020-B Warrant
	-	rd Hosch teleconferenced into the meeting Council may have regarding this item.	in order to answer
	Member Rick E this ordinance.	made by Council Member Ralph Hellmich, s Blackwell, to suspend the rules for the imme . City Administrator Mike Thompson took th Member Quaites, aye; Council Member Hellr	ediate adoption of ne following roll call

Trawick, aye and Council Member Blackwell, aye. Of those present, the motion carried by an unanimous vote.

A motion was made by Council Member Ralph Hellmich, seconded by Council Member Vera Quaites, that this Ordinance be adopted. The motion carried by an unanimous vote.

Enactment No: 20-2003-ORD

20-0166AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE POLICE OF THE
CITY OF FOLEY TO DISBURSE CROWDS GREATER THAN
THE RECOMMENDATONS OF THE CENTERS FOR
DISEASE CONTROL AS A RESULT OF COVID-19

A motion was made by Council Member Ralph Hellmich, seconded by Council Member Rick Blackwell, to suspend the rules for the immediate adoption of this ordinance. City Administrator Mike Thompson took the following roll call vote: Council Member Quaites, aye; Council Member Hellmich, aye; President Trawick, aye and Council Member Blackwell, aye. Of those present, the motion carried by an unanimous vote.

A motion was made by Council Member Ralph Hellmich, seconded by Council Member Vera Quaites, that this Ordinance be adopted. The motion carried by an unanimous vote.

Enactment No: 20-2004-ORD

<u>20-0157</u> ABC License: 160 - Special Retail More Than 30 Days for Staffco LLC, applicant, operating under the trade name Alabama Gulf Coast Music Hall located at 12615 A Foley Beach Express in Foley, Alabama.

Attachments: AL. Gulf Coast Music Hall ABC License

Foley Police Chief and Fire Chief both made a recommendation to move forward with the ABC License.

A motion was made by Council Member Ralph Hellmich, seconded by Council Member Vera Quaites, to recommend to the ABC Board to move forward with the ABC License. The motion carried by an unanimous vote.

Mayor's Comments

There were no comments to report.

Visitor Comments

There were no comments to report.

Adjournment

A motion was made by Council Member Ralph Hellmich, seconded by Council Member Vera Quaites, to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried by an unanimous vote.

The meeting adjourned at 1:41 p.m.